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Subject: RE: Proof Read Please - SP Final Contract

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Date: 22/06/2018, 14:45

To: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

CC: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>, "Jason, The JET Group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>, George Eaton-
Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Thanks Aub ...
Will revert - Tinkler and Bailey raised a couple of points too so ust trying address that now.

From: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward @ransquawk.com>

Sent: 22 June 2018 12:34

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Cc: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Proof Read Please - SP Final Contract

e Grammar seems ok (albeit theres loads of it and in legal speak!).

e Whats the total 'cost' of 'project'... seems to be upwards of £200k?

e Assume as its now JET then Jase signs document.

e On that note page 13, Schedule 2, a.... it states So far as is reasonable to provide and forward to the
Client all deliverables and substantive insight to consulting@g-cv.com why gcv not Jet?

e Schedule 2, e.... Bank of England feed components all in place, again just need connecting internally to test
at next QIR meeting with anticipated roll out at the meeting after ... May need checking with
Yogesh as Bank of England has recently refused us accreditation next step due to
earlier communique with ECB via George mentioning James Talbot

Thats it from me!

Aub

On 22 June 2018 at 05:43, George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com> wrote:

All,

So have amended this to be the final version proposed to SP - have amended now so that it is a direct
contract between SP and JETS (JET Services) as simplifies and other reasons etc.

That said | have been staring at this for a while now (®) so please would gratefully appreciate if you
would kindly all read it through and make sure it makes sense to no be between RAN and JET and / or
point out any grammar or highlight any queries you may have.

| would be most grateful so | can try and get this agreed and signed with SP asap today.

Much appreciated.

Kind Regards
George

IN ADDITION:
Jase - PLEASE send me the IB SP signed with you and the JET Group - | need it for the file.

27/10/2018, 22:29



RE: Proof Read Please - SP Final Contract

20of 2 27/10/2018, 22:29



